
Integrating Communication Systcm5 

MASS STATE POLICE 
124 ACTON ST 
ATTN: JEANNE BEIN 
MAYNARD, MA 01754 

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 
1400 Providence Highway 

Suite 2000 
Norwood, MA 02062 

781.551.8599 Fax 781.551.8667 
www.lan-tel.com 

INVOICE 10: 9913834 
DRAW ID: 148 

DATE: Julv 9.2015 ' 

SALESPERSON: 

CUSTOMER 10: MASTA:TE CONTRACT 10: --
CAMERAS - Massstatepolic 

LOCATION : 
PO#: P.O. 14-1080-0S 

Terms: NetO 

WORK PERFORMED CAMERAS AND ACCESS CONTOL INSTALLED AT - MASS STATE POLICE . 
P.0.14-1080-0SD01 -0SD1 0·00000000102:12 

AMOUNT DUE $ 75.144.80 

ATIN : ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE $75,144.801 

INTEREST@ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS. 



West, Katherine (POL) 

From: Sennott, Mary (POL) 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Monday, August 10, 2015 12:46 PM 
West, Katherine (POL) 
FW:- Cameras 

Katherine, 
The answer is Oyes. See below. I was on vacat ion that week and must have not forwarded to you. 
Sorry for any issues. M ary 

·······························*·········· 
Detective Lieutenant Mary M. Sennott 
Massachusetts State Police 
Forensic and Technology Center 
124 Acton St. 
Maynatd, Ma 0 1754 
978-451-3402 
Fax# 978-451-3301 
mary.sennott@massmail.state.ma. us 

From: Mark Machesky fmailto:MMachesky@lan-tel.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 2:39PM 
To: Cranstoun~POL); John Bartolomucci; Sennott, Mary (POL) 
Subject: RE: - cameras 

Yes 

Mark Machesky 
Senior Security Technician 
1 400 Providence Highway 
Norwood, MA · 02062 
Office: 617 551 8599 
Cell: 617 212 8944 
Fax: 781 551 8667 
www.lan-tel.com 

------- Original message -------­
From: "Cranstoun. Bruce (POL)" 
Date:07/29/2015 13:45 (GMT-05:00) 
To: Mark Machesky , John Bartolomucci , "Sennott, Mary (POL)" 

1 



Subject: - Cameras 

Mark 

I just wanted to confirm that the- camera project was completed on 6/30/15. Is that the correct date? 

Bruce Cr.mstoun 
Evidence Control Operations Supervisor 

Evidence Control Unit 
forensic Services Group - Forensic Support 

Massachusetts Slate Police Crime Laboratory 
Office: (413) 205-1875 
Cell: (978) 460-4243 

Tbe preceding email message (indudiog any a ttaebmcots) coutalns lnfomullion tbat may be eonDdentia~ may be protected by the attorney-client or other 
applieable privileges, or may constitute non-public: Information. It Is lmeoded to be conveyed only to tbe designated reelplent{s) named above. It you are not 

an Intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system. Any use, 
dissemination, distribution, or reproduction ofthis messnge by unintended recipients b not authorized nod mny be unlawful. 
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LAN-TEL 
lnt1.1grating Communication Systems 

MASS STATE POLICE 
124 ACTON STREET 

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 
1400 Providence Highway 

Suite 2000 
Norwood, MA 02062 

781 .551.8599 Fax 781.551.8667 
www .lan-tel.com 

INVOICE ID: 9913696 
DRAW ID: 148 

MSP FORENSIC/TECH CENTER 
MAYNARD, MA 01754 

DATE: June 1.2015 

SALESPERSON: 

CONTRACT ID: 
MA STATE PO CONTRCT 14/15-MAPD 

CUSTOMER ID: IIIIIIII 
PO#: 

LOCATION: 

2014-2015 SERVICE CONTRACT- 9 STATE PO CRIME LAB LOCATIONS 

MONTHLY BILLING FOR: JUNE 2015 

ATIN : KATHERINE WEST 

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE 

$1,525.00 

INTEREST@ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS . 

JUN 0 3 2015 
I ,J If"!.~} r • . ..,":·:: ·--

Terms: Net 30 

$1,525.001 



Communications, Inc. 

Invoice 
Date: 6/9/2015 
Invoice No.: 12284 

Bill to : MASS STATE POLICE 

124 ACTON STREET 
MSP FORENSICrfECH CENTER 

MAYNARD, MA 01754 

Customer 10: ­
Description: Repair 

Terms: 

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 

1400 Providence Hwy 
Suite 2000 
Norwood, MA 02062 
(781 )551-8599 

Service at: MASS STATE POLICE 

Reference: Work Order -

PO Number: 14-1080-0SD 
Item Description Quantity Unit Price Amount I 

PO 14-1080-0SD01-0SD10-00000000102:27 

RELOCATED- AND WIRED THEM DUE TO 
CONSTRUCTION AND DEMO WORK ON WALLS 

REPLACED BROKEN HINGE 

TOTAL INVOICE = $1 ,249.00 

JUN 1 1 2Q15 

Subtotal: 1,249.00 

Sales Tax: 0.00 

Total Due : 1,249.00 



West, Katherine (POL) 

From: Sennott, Mary (POL) 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tuesday, June 02, 2015 2:22PM 
West, Katherine (P~ 
re-Lan-Tel work in--

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Categories: 

Katherine, 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Facilities, Services 

Mark from Lan-Tel got back to me that he finished all of the work in regards to the movement of th 
yesterday. He advised me that he went over it with Joe Previte. 

Detective Lieutenant Mary M. Sennott 
Massachusetts State Police 
Forensic and Technology Center 
124 Acton St. 
Maynard, Ma 0 1754 
978-45 J -3402 
Fax# 978-45 1-330 I 
mary.sennott@massmail.state.ma.us 

,_• >,: :.~ I_L :.-.-... 
'sTATE , 

fJO!...ICC 

lU 

1 
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LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 

LAN-TEL 
Communications, Inc. 

Invoice 
Date: 5/20/2015 
Invoice No.: 12188 

Bill to: MASS STATE POLICE 

124 ACTON STREET 

MSP FORENSICffECH CENTER 

MAYNARD, MA 01754 

Customer 10: -

Description: 

Terms : 
Item Description 

P0-14-1 080-0SD01-0SD1 0-00000000102:26 

REMOVAL OF SECURITY EQUIPMENT 

QUOTED $1,105.00 

1400 Providence Hwy 
Suite 2000 
Norwood, MA 02062 
(781 )551-8599 

Service at: MASS STATE POLICE DEVENS 
31 MACARTHUR AVENUE 
DEVENS, MA 01432 

Reference: Work Order 

PO Number: 102:26 
Quantity Unit Price 

MAY 2 2 2015 

': :·~~;· ·:,.~ ,, r S'tt:J'lJS" 
t_;:)uJ 

s-l~=t-115 

-
Amount I 

f'Oif" '-I ~ QD Is LA"-l Ltbi 3,u0 

ft. C;,fJ P V POL ~ 5 I 0 15 Ill 'l L A N 0 0 ( 

Subtotal: 1,105.00 

Sales Tax: 0.00 

Total Due: 1,105.00 



West, Katherine (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Katherine 

Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Monday, May 04, 2015 10:45 AM 
West, Katherine (POL) 
Sennott, Mary (POL); Iwanicki, Richard (POL) 
Lan4 Tel PO: removing Devens Security System 

Follow up 
Flagged 

The removal of the Devens security and access control system has been completed. 

Sent from my iPhone 

1 



~ wb--~ .. ....,., 
LAN-TEL 

I ntcgrat ing Communication Systems 

MASS STATE POLICE 
124 ACTON STREET 
MSP FORENSICffECH CENTER 
MAYNARD, MA 01754 

CONTRACT 10: 

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 
1400 Providence Highway 

Suite 2000 
Norwood, MA 02062 

781 .551.8599 Fax 781.551.8667 
www.lan-tel.com 

INVOICE ID: 9913617 
DRAW 10: 146 

DATE: Mav 1.2015 

SALESPERSON: 

MASTATE PD CONTRCT 14/15-MAPD 
CUSTOMER 10: ­

PO#: 
LOCATION: 

2014-2015 SERVICE CONTRACT - 9 STATE PO CRIME LAB LOCATIONS 

MONTHLY BILLING FOR: MAY 2016 

ATIN: KATHERINE WEST 

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE 

$1 ,525.00 

Terms: Net 30 

$1,525.001 

INTEREST@ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS. 

MAY 0 4 2015 
·: hu 1:10i.'I;Jn1~(1 :, goods or S\9M0'9S tor ~hlfhJ!l!s I r 

nttym&ni~wem ~cceived on-SI-JI}~-::- 5" ~0// D 

;;flfilfled~~--lJ).PAJ" 
"lgnature date ;-;m b ~~ )_~ 

LrrJN 
Po-=* <'--r~51D15L~IN50 

PRtl PVP0ld5l015 lcl'8 LClV' O() I 



··~~~-

LAN-TEL 
Communications, Inc. 

Invoice 
Date: 5/27/2015 
Invoice No.: 12232 

Bill to : MASS STATE POLICE 

124 ACTON STREET 

Customer ID: 

Description 

Terms : 

MSP FORENSIC/TECH CENTER 

MAYNARD, MA 01754 

Installation 

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 

1400 Providence Hwy 
Suite 2000 
Norwood, MA 02062 
(781 )551-8599 

Service at: MASS STATE POLICE 

Reference: Work Order -

PO Number: 14-1080-0SD 
Item Description Quantity Unit Price Amount l 

PO #14-1 080-0SD01-0SD 1 0-000000001 02:19 

OFFICE DOOR 
OR STRIKE AT THE-

QUOTED PRICE- $812.00 

I ..... ,,, ····• ·~·.: JUN 0 f Z015 . ,, ......... _.,;... - - -

PV POL-:15\015 Hpl LANOOJ. 
Subtotal: 812.00 

Sales Tax: 0.00 

Total Due: 812.00 



~~""" 

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
Description: Installation 

Terms: 
Item Description 

1400 Providence Hwy 
Suite 2000 
Norwood, MA 02062 
(781)551-8599 

Service at: MASS STATE POLICE 

Reference: Work Order 

PO Number: 14-1080-0SD 
Quantity Unit Price 

PO #14-1080-0SD01-0SD1 0-00000000102:19 

OFFICE DOOR 
DOOR STRIKE AT THE -

QUOTED PRICE- $812.00 

Subtotal : 

Sales Tax : 

Total Due: 

-
Amount I 

812.00 

0.00 

812.00 



West, Katherine (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Wednesday, May 20, 2015 4:14PM 
West Katherine (POL) 

Subject: Fwd: - Proximity Reader 

Katherine 

The strike th~office door was a PO from a few months ago. I will try to find it and forward it to you tomorrow. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Mark Machesky <MMachesky@lan-tel.com> 
Date : May 20, 2015 at 2:14:22 PM EDT 
To: "Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)" <bruce.cranstoun@MassMaii.State.MA.US> 
Cc: "Sennott, Mary (POL)" <marv.sennott@MassMaii.State.MA.US>, "Iwanicki, Richard (POL)" 
<richard.iwanicki@MassMaii.State.MA.US>, "Haile, Kevin (POL)" <kevln.hal!e@MassMaii.State.MA.US>, 
"West, Katherine (POL)" <katherine.west@MassMaii.State.MA.US>, "Previte, Joseph (POL)" 
<joseph.previte@MassMaii.State.MA.US> 
Subject: RE:- Proximlty Reader 

This is all set. The strike for th~oor has been replaced as welL Completed monday 
afternoon. 

c Cl"lp~/c,cL 51/S I }b 
Mark Machesky 
Senior Security Technician 
1400 Providence Highway 
Norwood, MA 02062 
Office: 617 551 8599 
Cell: 617 212 8944 
Fax: 781 551 8667 
www.lan-tcl.com 

-------- Original message -------­
From: ''Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)" 
Date:OS/19/2015 11:28 (GMT-05:00) 
To: Mark Machesky 
Cc: "Sennott~OL)" , "Iwanicki, Richard (POL)", "Halle, Kevin (POL)" 
Subject: RE: - Proximity Reader 

OK 

Bruce 

~ 

The ftretrdlaK email m"'nge (iad udin& any anadtmenLS) contain~ lnrormatlon tbut may be conndentlal, muy ~protected by the: alto rney·c:Ucnt or Qthcr 
11pplicable pri>ilea~. or may con~titut~ non-public information. It b lnttnth'd 10 be conveyed only to the dt•iana~ redpient(st nAmttl »bove. Jr you nre not 

1 



au fnt~nded r«Jplrnt of t hi~ rnru.ngt, plta~e notify the sender by rcplyi n~t to tbl$ mwa~c and thtn delete ull (Opits or it ft'llno your ~:otnputer systtm. Any 
u~r. di"cmlnntfotl, df~t ribution, or rrproductlon of Ibis mesn;e b) ullinlendrd redtlfents Is not ttuthol'ilrd •nd may be unlawful. 

From: Mark Machesky [mailto:MMachesky@lan-tel.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 11:25 AM 
To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Cc: Sennott, . L); Iwanicki, Richard (POL); Halle, Kevin (POL) 
Subject: RE: Proximity Reader 

Yes. May not make it there till tomorrow before 3pm. 

Mark Machesky 
Senior Security Technician 
1400 Providence Highway 
Norwood, MA 02062 
Office: 617 551 8599 
Cell: 617 212 8944 
Fax: 781 551 8667 
www.lan-tel.com 

-------- Original message -------­
From: "Cranstou)\ Bruce (POL)" 
Date:05/19/2015 10:42 (GMT-05:00) 
To: Mark Machesky 
Cc: '' Mary (POL)" , "Iwanicki, Richard (POL)'' , "Halle, Kevin (POL)" 
Subject Proximity Reader 

Mark 

The Proximity reader for is no longer attached to the wall. It is working, but it is 
hanging from the wall by the wires. Can you stop by- and try to re-attach the reader to the wall. 

Thanks 

Bruce Cranstoun 
Evidence Control Operations Supervisor 

Evidence Control Unit 
Forensic Services Group - Forensic Support 

Massachusetts State Police Crime Laboratory 
Office: (413)205-1875 
Cell: (978) 460-4243 

Tht preceding email mes age (lndudlng any attathmtnl:ii) contains In forma lion that may bt conDdeorial, may be protected by the 
auorney-client or othu appli( able privileges, or may constitute non-public lorormntlon. II is Intended to be conveyed only to the 

deslgnated redplent(s) named above. H you are not an lntu ded redpient of this message, pltase notify theseoder by replying to this 
message and tbtn delete aU copies of it from your computu system. Any use, diueminatlon, di$1ribution, or reproduction of this 

message by uniotended recipien~ is not autborlud and may be un lawful. 

2 
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LAN-TEL 
Integrating Communication Systems 

MASS STATE POLICE 
124 ACTON STREET 

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 
1400 Providence Highway 

Suite 2000 
Norwood, MA 02062 

781 .551 .8599 Fax 781 .551 .8667 
www.lan-tel.com 

INVOICE 10: 9913507 
DRAW ID: 144 

MSP FORENSIC/TECH CENTER 
MAYNARD, MA 01754 

DATE: Aoril2.2015 

SALESPERSON: 

CONTRACT 10: - CUSTOMER 10: 
MA STATE PO CONTRCT 14/15-MAPD PO#: 

LOCATION: Terms: Net 30 

2014- 2015 SERVICE CONTRACT - 9 STATE PO CRIME LAB LOCATIONS 

MONTHLY BILLING FOR: APRIL 2015 

ATIN : KATHERINE WEST 

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE 

$1,525.00 

INTEREST @ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS . 

APR 0 6 2015 

. . ,.. · , , .. ,~ \ 5· - '-\ \ e>cJ.-s 
~'~w 

4t =t\t6 
Q.T J.S IO 15 t,r1 1\1 LSI NS {) 

PvPOLJ.Sw 50'15 L ANO O I 

$1 ,525.001 



.-s~~~~~~~--b----­;.~ a oio q 

LAN-TEL 

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 
1400 Providence Highway 

Suite 2000 
Norwood, MA 02062 

781 .551 .8599 Fax 781 .551.8667 
www.lan-tel.com 

1. ':/In I~ 

Integrating Conununicat ion Systems 

MASS STATE POLICE FORENSIC & 
TECHNOLOGY CENTER 
124 ACTON STREET 
ATIN: KATHERINE WEST 
MAYNARD, MA 01754 

CONTRACT ID: 

LOCATION: 

WORK PERFORMED FOR TH~STATE POLICE 
PO# 14-1 080-0SOO 1-000000001 02; 15. 

AMOUNT DUE $3,331.30 

ATIN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

INVOICE ID: 9913513 
DRAW ID: 144 

DATE: Aoril6.2015 

SALESPERSON: 

CUSTOMERID: IIIIIIII 
PO#: 

Terms : Net 0 

PROJECT PER 

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE $3,331 .301 

INTEREST@ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS. 



West, Katherine (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Katherine 

Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Friday, Aprll17, 201511:12 AM 
We~ne(POL) 
RE: -

Yes the original three have been replaced. 

There is an additional strike that had a PO created earlier this week that has not been completed. 

Bruce 

The tl...,ttding •mall meMRIIe (including any aunchnocntJ) contuins information that nuoy bt, confidential, onny be protected by the attorrll'y·cllent or other AllllliCJObl~ prlvilc~ws, or 
rna)' cnn~tltutc non-pu blic Information. It i$ iltteJoded to bt conveyed only to the dtilllnacC'd reclpitnl{s) naoned a bon. If you nre no I an lnltnded redtlitnl of tllis mcSSJllt, plco$e 
notifY lht s~d•• by rtplylniiiCI this m\~J;aj!e and then deltlc all copies of il from your coonput~r system. Any use, dlt!temlnacion, dilll'ibullon, or retlroducdon of tbls messatt~ by 

unhuentled recipitniS IJ not autho ri1ed and may be unl.twful. 

From: West, Katherine (POL) 
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2015 11:09 AM 
To: Cr.anstoun~OL) 
Subject: FW:-

f-Ij Bruce, 

Clln you conftnn chat all of the Lan-Tel work was done on d1~door strikes- locks? 

Thanks! 

-- klltherine 

Katherine West 
Administrative Officer 
Massachusetts State Police Forensic & Technology Center 
124 Acton Street 
Maynard MA 01754 
t 978-451-3310 I£: 978-451-3320 I c: 978-460-8516 
lmthecine.west@massmail.stllte.ma.us 

The preceding email message (including any attachmenrs) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by 
the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, otr may constitute non-public information. It is inrcnded to be conveyed only 
to the designated recnpient(s) named above. If you are not an iutended tecipicnt ofthis message, please notify the sender by 
replying to this message and then delete all copies of j¢ from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or 
reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful 

From: Mark Machesky [mailto:MMachesky@lan-tel.com] 
Sent~ Friday, March 20, 2015 8:28 AM 
To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Cc: Marci~est, Katherine (POL); Sennott, Mary (POL) 
Subject:--

Bruce, the strikes have all been replaced for the three doors in 
access cards that stop working? 

1 

Have you had to replace any more 



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

CONTRACT ID: -

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 
1400 Providence Highway 

Suite 2000 
Norwood, MA 02062 

781.551.8599 Fax 781 .551 .8667 
www.lan-tel.com 

INVOICE ID: 9913512 
DRAW ID: 144 

DATE: Aoril6.2015 

SALESPERSON: 

C- Massstatepol 
CUSTOMER ID: ­

PO#: 
LOCATION : Terms: Net 0 

WORK PERFORMED FOR POLICE CAMERAS PER 
P0#14-1 080-0SDO 1·0SD 1 O·OCIOOOIDOO 1 

AMOUNT DUE $15,793.30 

AITN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

~11/o ~ 
I.S0/v tlj 

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE $15,793.301 

INTEREST@ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS . 

APR 0 9 2015 ~ .L· \ 



West, Katherine (POL) 

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, April 21, 201512:53 PM 
West, Katherine (POL) 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Sennott, Mary (POL); Iwanicki, Richard (POL) 
RE: Lan-Tel camera work 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Katherine 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Unless Dlt Sennott knows of anything that still needs to be completed i~it looks like the camera work was 
completed on 4/1/15. 

Bruce 

The preceding email messoge (including all)' nttncbments) cont"ins lnformiltlon tbilt may be confldeotial, may be protected by the attoo·ney·dlent or other applicable privileges, or 
muy con~titulc non-public infornwtion. lt is intended to be con,•eyed only to the designnted recipient(s) named above. If you nrc not nn intended recipient of this me"'age, 1•lcase 
notify the sender by I'CIIIying to this messngc nnd then delete Rll copies of it from you•• compute•· system, Any liSe, dissemination, distriburion, o1· rejli'()(Juction of this mcss;•ge by 

unintenlled recipients i~ not authorized nnd mny be unlawful. 

From: West, Katherine (POL) 
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2015 11:14 AM 
To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Subject: Lan-Tel camera work 

Ili Bn1ce, 

Can you conf.u:m fox me that all of the camera wo.rk was done in- If it is complete, can you please let me know the 
date it was completed? 

Thanks! 

-- ka the.rine 

Katherine West 
Administrative Office.t 
Massachusetts State Police Forensic & Technology Cente.r 
124 Acton Street 
Maynard MA 01754 
t: 978-451-3310 I £: 978-451-3320 I c: 978-460-8516 
katherine.west@massmail.state.ma.us 

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by 
the attorney-client 01 other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information. Iris intended to be conveyed only 
to the designated recipicnt(s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by 
replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or 
reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawfuL 

1 
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LAN-TEL 
lnt~grating Communication Systems 

MASS STATE POLICE 
124 ACTON STREET 
MSP FORENSIC/TECH CENTER 
MAYNARD, MA 01754 

CONTRACT ID: 111111111 

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 
1400 Providence Highway 

Suite 2000 
Norwood, MA 02062 

781.551.8599 Fax 781.551.8667 
www.lan-tel.com 

INVOICE 10: 9913414 
DRAW 10: 143 

DATE: March 3.2015 

SALESPERSON: 

MASTATE PO CONTRCT 14/15-MAPD 
CUSTOMERID: 11111111 

PO#; 

LOCATION: 

2014-2015 SERVICE CONTRACT- 9 STATE PO CRIME LAB LOCATIONS 

MONTHLY BILLING FOR: MARCH 2015 

ATIN: KATHERINE WEST 

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE 

$1,525.00 

Terms: Net 30 

$1,525.001 

INTEREST@ 1.5% W ILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS. 

MAR 0 6 2015 _ 

·, :::· rsn:r IS-~ l-3 J \ls-' 
LA)~ 

~(qiS 
~go l S Llr "'-.~ L... t; I 1\.J 50 ' 

fO'# c.. 1 

f[l!:l\- p \i p o L ci s ' o ' 5 o t~1 Gl L (A. n o o 1 



~ 

LAN-TEL 
LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 

Communications, Inc. 

Invoice 
Date: 4/1/2015 
Invoice No.: 11971 

Bill to: MASS STATE POLICE 

124 ACTON STREET 
MSP FORENSICfTECH CENTER 

MAYNARD, MA 01754 

Customer 10: -

Description: Work Order - - Repair 

Terms: 
Item Description 

1400 Providence Hwy 
Suite 2000 
Norwood, MA 02062 
(781 )551-8599 

Service at: 

Reference: Work Order 

PO Number: P0-14-1080-< 
Quantity Unit Price 

P0-14-1 080-0SD01·0SD1 0-00000000102:17 

TECH INSTALLED NE~KEYPAD . CLEARED 
OLD KEYPAD OUT OF SYSTEM AND DOWNLOADED 
LABELS TO NEW KEYPAD. 

AS QUOTED $605.00 

Pr.\Y~ 
4(15\15 

r •, APR 0 6 2015 

C T J. 5 t D I 5 U1 I' I L S I I N f\1 

p v POl~ 5 I 0 i 5 0 q g L fi 1\J {' (} J 

Subtotal: 

Sales Tax: 

Tn+~l nuo• 

-
Amount I 

605.00 

0.00 

605.00 



-..--
.. 

,. Page 1 of 1 

Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts 

P.O. Date: 311312015 

Blanket Order Number 

Purchase Order P0-14-1 080·0SD01·0SD1 0-
00000000102:17 

Organization: Department of State Police 

Vendor Numl:ier: 203293 
V LAN·TEL CommunicaUons,lnc 
E 
N 
D 
0 
R 

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 
1400 Providence Highway, Suite 2000 
Norwood, MA 02062 

INVOICES: Direct invoices in DUPLICATE to the address shown 
above. TERMS AND CONDITIONS set forth in our Bid or 
Quotation, on the reverse side hereof or incorporated herein by 
reference become a part of this order. 

soncitatlon (Bid) No.: 

ltem#1 
Class-Item 46-17-00 
46-17-00-00-0000 

s 
H 
I 
p 

~ : .. . . 
' I 

SHOW THIS NUMBER ON ALL 
PACKAGES, INVOICES AND 

SHIPPING PAPERS. 

T Email: brlan.eng@MassMaii.State.MA.US 
0 (617) 267-6767 

MAIL INVOICE IN DUPLICATE TO: 

Jeanne Beln 
124 Acton Street 
MSP Forensic & Technology Center 
Maynard, MA 01754 

T us 
0 Email: )eanne.beln@massmnll.stete.ma.us 

(978) 451-3309 

(978) 451-3309 

Payment Terms: 

Shipping Terms: 

Delivery Calendar Day(s) A.R.O.: 0 

- Approved Manuracturer's Products, Category 2 Security Equipment, Systems and Related Services -
Massachusetts State Pollee Order per attached quote 

QuanUly Unit Price UOM Discount % Total Discount 
Amt. 

1.00 $605.00 EA 0.00% $0.00 

Tax Rate Tax Amount Freight 

$0.00 $0.00 

TAX: 
FREIGHT: 

TOTAL: 

APPROVED: 

By: Dianne Miller 

Phnn<>it· /<:1\ol noo 7A'>7 

Total Cost 

$605.00 

s 0.00 

$0,00 

$805.00 



West, Katherine (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Katherine 

The work i 

Bruce 

Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Wednesday, April 08, 201 5 7:16 AM 
West, Katherine (POL) 
Sennott, Mary .!f.Q.bL 
RE: Lan-Tel --- keypad work 

Follow up 
Flagged 

lacing the keypad, was completed on 3127115. 

'Tllt prec~dlu11 rmal11nessa~e (iodudhtJ: any »Uochnltols) cout•ius information tllu1 lillY be confldenllol, may be pro~ctrd by til~ auornry-clltntur otbrr applicable prh•lle,es, or 
IIIIIY eanstllute non·Jiublic information. Ill~ Intended to be convcyrd only to thr desi&llotrd r~dpltlll($) nnmed abovr. 1r you Af'll not on Intended l"t!tiplent of this mruaee, pltalt 
no til) the stndrr by t't"pl) ing to tlliJ mes•~er 1nd then delrte nU rovies of it f ror11 )'Our eompu1er S)'Jtcm. Any n•e. dissemin•tion, dlstrlhutlon, or rt!produetlon of Ulill meunl(e b)' 

From: West, Katherine (POL) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 4 :34 PM 
To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 

uninltnded reds1ienrs lJ nor authorired and may be unhnvful. 

Cc: Sennott, Mary <iilill. 
Subject: Lan-Tel ---keypad work 

H i Bruce, 

Can you confirm for me whed1er or nor Lan-Tel has complered the work on replacing the old-keypad~ 
This was ordered under PO# ISLANLS l lNN for a total of $605.00. 

If dtis work was completed, can you let me know what the date was? The vendor has billed us, and I would like to pay if the 
work js complete. 

T hanks! 

-- kMhcrine 

Katherine West 
Administrative Officer 
Mass:Lchusetts State Police Forensic & Technology Center 
124 Acton Street 
Maynard 'MA 01754 
t: 978-451-3310 I £: 978-451-3320 I c: 978-460-8516 
katberine.west@massmail.state.mll..U$ 

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by 
the attoutey-client or other appJjcablc privileges, or may constitute non-pubJjc information. It is intended to be conveyed only 
to the designated recipient(s) named above. lfyou are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by 
replying to this message and then delete aU copies of it from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or 
reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful. 



.~~ · . 

LMT-r~~EL 
Communications. Inc. 

Invoice 
Date: 1/20/2015 
Invoice No.: 11657 

Bill to: MASS STATE POLICE 

124 ACTON STREET 
MSP FORENSIC/TECH CENTER 

MAYNARD, MA 01754 

Customer 10:­

Descriptlon: Work Order . 

Terms : 
Item Description 

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 

1400 Providence Hwy 
Suite 2000 
Norwood, MA 02062 
(781 )551 -8599 

Reference: Work Order -
'='-

PO Number: 14-1080-0SD 
Quantity Unit Price 

P0-14-1 080-0SD01-0SD1 0-00000000102:11 

CABLE/HARDWARE PROGRAMMING 

TOTAL INVOICE = $1,223.00 

JAN 2 ~ ~~~ 

Subtotal: 

Sales Tax: 

Total Due: 

Amount I 

1,223.00 

0.00 

1,223.00 



Commonwealth of 

Organization: Department of State Police 

Vendor Number: 203293 
V LAN-TEL Communications, Inc 
E 
N 
D 
0 
R 

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 
1400 Providence Highway, Sulle 2000 
Norwood, MA 02062 

Massachusetts 

Purchase Order 

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

T 
0 

B 
I 
L 
L 

T 
0 

Jeanne Bein 
124 Acton Street 

P.O. Date: 12/30/2014 

Blanket Order Number 

P0-14-1080-0SD01-0SD10· 
00000000102:11 

SHOW THIS NUMBER ON All 
PACKAGES, INVOICES AND 

SHIPPING PAPERS. 

MSP Forensic & Technology Center 
Maynard, MA 01754 
us 
Email: jeanne.beln @massmall.state.ma.us 
(978) 451-3309 

(978) 451-3309 

MAIL INVOICE IN DUPLICATE TO: 

Jeanne Beln 
124 Acton Street 
MSP Forensic & Technology Center 
Maynard. MA 01754 
us 
Email:jeanne.beln@massmall.state.ma.us 
(978) 451-3309 

(978) 451-3309 

Payment Terms: 

Solicitation (Bid) No.: 

ltem#1 
Class-Item 46-17-00 
46-17-00-00-0000 

Shipping Terms: 

Delivery Calendar Day(s) A.R.O.: 0 

Approved Manufacturer's Products, Category2 Security Equipment. Systems and Related 
'""""''"""' "" .. 11''"' to Sell, Install and Service. Mass Stale Pollee order; quote attached. 

Quantity Unit Price UOM Discount % 
Total Discount 

Ami. 

1.00 $1,223.00 EA 0.00% $0.00 

Tax Rate Tax Amount Freight 

$0.00 $0.00 

TAX: 

FREIGHT: 

TOTAL: 

APPROVED: 

By: Dianne Miller 

Phone#: (508) 988-7427 

Total Cost 

$1,223.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$ 1,223.00 

BUYER 



West, Katherine (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Kat herine 

Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Thursday, February 12, 2015 2:28 PM 
West, Katherine (POL) 
Sen~OL) 
RE:- enrollment reader 

This has been completed and can be paid. 

Bruce 

Tbc precedinJ,t email me.sage (Including uny uttachmenU) contains information that may be confidential, may be IIYOtecled by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or 
may constitute non-public information. lt is intended to be conveyed only to I be designated reclpient(s) named above. If you are not an intended o·edpicnl of this message, pleRSe 
notify the S<'nder by replying tu this m•ssugc •nclthen delete nil CO flies of h from you•· comJ)IIter system. Any use, disseminlltion, distribution, or rcJ•roduetlon oft his message by 

unintended reciflients is not3nthorlzed and may be unlawflll. 

From: West, Katherine (POL) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 4:25PM 
To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Cc:Sennott, ~ 
Subject: RE: ~ enrollment reader 

I-Ii Bruce, 

We received the bill for th~Eoro~nent Reader. Can you let me know if this is okay to pay or not? 

T hanks! 

-katherine 

Katherine West 
Administrative Officer 
Massachusetts State Police Forensic & Technology Center 
124 Acton Street 
Maynard MA 01754 
t: 978-451-3310 If: 978-451-3320 I c: 978-460-8516 
katherine.west@massmail.state.ma.l.lS 

1'he preceding email message (includill.lg any attachments) cotutains information that may be confidential, may be p rotected by 
the attorney-dient or other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only 
to the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, p lease notify the sendet by 
replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or 
reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful. 

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Sent: Monday, January OS, 2015 3:42PM 
To: Sennott, M~ Iwanicki, Richard (POL); West, Katherine (POL); Miller, Jeremy (POL) 
Subject: FW: - - enrollment reader 

Hello 

Lan-Tel finished installing the Key Fob ~eader at 
me that I would not be able to use it to import the card numbers into 

1 

When we started testing it out, Mark informed 
but rather I would see the numbers in the 



<:vent log and I would then have to enter them into the proper field in the persons credentials. Mark stated that he was 
under the impression that we just wanted a fob reader so I did not have to go to the door for each fob. 

I was under the impression that it was going to be an enrollment station. In my original email to John Barts I did state I 
needed a key fob reader but I described the functionality of the enrolment station. 

Add a key fob reader at my desk in the- area to act as a- Enrollment Station so that I will 
be able to swipe the new 10 card/Key Fob combo cards and import both key fob numbers into­
Enrollment Manager - Credentials. 

Mark is going to speak with John about this and I will reach out to him as well. 

Bruce 

ntc preceding ~mail message (lncludin: uny nttachments) contnirl$ information that may be confidential, may be protected b); tiJe •trorney-client or otlttr SIJI)IIIcAble privileges, or 
may constitute non-public information_ It is intended to be con.•eyed only to lite dtsijlllaled rtdp/eat(s) namtd abo••e. If you arc not an intended recipient of tbl$ mCllsa~:e, 11lease 
notify the sender by replying to this message and then del~le all copies of it from your computer system. Any us~ clisstmlnation, dl&lribution, or re,lroductior~ of this mesuge by 

unintended recipients is not authorized 11nd may be r~nlnwr .. a. 

From: John Bartolomucci [mailto:jbarts@lan-tel.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 2:45 PM 
To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Subject: Springfield - enrollment reader 

Bruce 

Attached is the quote for the enrollment reader. Let me know if you have any questions 

Thanks 

•I. ,I . I , , Jf ,. 'Tl ,.. l • I I·. 

WWW.LAN-TELCOM 

<john f3artolomucci 
Director- Securot.y DavisEon 

1400 Providence Highway, Suite 2000 
Norwood, MA 02062 
Phone: 781.352.4056 
Fax: 781.551.86£7 
Cell. 617.413.7486 

"' P ec!lii co:n!llcter I he. erl'Jiro·rment brfcre. printing this:. e-moal 
'l ) REDUCE, RECYCLE, REIJSE AND RESTORE 

li'l"o 0iedroni~ tra"lsmi:;sion may col'tt'lin inforrna1ion fllat is. pn't.l-eg-ad, cc~flcleniiml 
on a e;ot.~ll1Pt frc.m d ·sciOt•Wl L,r,cle· app lc.-.IJie low. If )'O'iJJ.l re not the intended recipient, 
pleasfl not 1-f'~le; lm:'7l~iorte i> !l!l use of tn'c :r,forr-~mticn Is ctrlc~ly prc-hl !:l~e.:l. 

2 



avent log and I would then have to enter them into the proper field in the persons credentials. Mark stated that he was 
under the impression that we just wanted a fob reader so I did not have to go to the door for each fob. 

I was under the impression that it was going to be an enrollment station. In my original email to John Barts I did state I 
needed a key fob reader but I described the functionality of the enrolment station. 

Add a key fob reader at my desk in the ECU Office area to act as a- Enrollment Station so that I will 
be able to swipe the new ID card/Key Fob combo cards and import both key fob numbers into Hirsch 
Enrollment Manager- Credentials. 

Mark is going to speak with John about this and I will reach out to him as well. 

Bruce 

The tJretedlog ~n111il message (Including any nttathments) con!Jih13 Information 11.:11 mAy be tonfidcnllal, mAy be llrOteclcd by the ollurncy·tlient or other upjlllcable privlltget, or 
may constltut~ Mn·publlc lnrormnlion. It;, lntrnded to bo con\•r yed Ollly to tile dtsign.ated redpknt(s) na111<'d above. If you are not nnlntutled r~clplcnl of thl~ 111C$8MUt, Jlleuse 
Aotlfy the undtr by rtplylne to thb mtSUgt And then drJtte all Upl!!$ of II from )Our comp•ttr S)'Stt•. AnJ• us~. dbnmlnatlon, dl.urlbutiOil, or l'fllroduction uf thiJ mts~Aftt by 

uolnltnded l'ftfplrnb Is notauthorl.ud nd ••Y br anl•wfuL 

From: John Bartolomuccl [mailto;1barts@lan-tel.coro] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 2:45PM 
To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Subject: Springfield - enrollment reader 

Bruce 

Attached is the quote for the enrollment reader. Let me know If you have any questions 

Thanks 

LAN-TEL 1 

1 • ' II I :TI r 1 1 j -

WWW.LAN-TELCOM 

C)ohn t)artolomucci 
Director· Security OWision 

1400 Providence Highway. Suite 2000 
Norwood, MA 02082 
P'hone; 781.352.4056 
Fax. 781 .551.8667 
CeiL 617.41 3.7488 

P M~!t con&ioer the en~'rcrment bemrca prtr.clng this e-m~l 
( ) REDU~E. RECYCLE, REI..;Si: ANP RESfO~E 
T1 o ele~;tro'llc tra"1smi$1Jion •nay contain infcrm.:~11on i"'~t I& pJtv'I!Q!:ll co1flcle'!'ltlal 
srrJ 8)(.;n;p: frond Gtlo~e t.t'de• opp ltt'.ble lov.•. If ~·O'!J .!!~ not the lnttr.c:led reeip'cmt. 
pie~~ notf'1 11e h'll-.ledlo!e•i' os u~e ofttto rlow.e:tcn is ot1Cdy prohii:l:et.J. 

2 



1 ntegrnt illg Commun icatiotl Sy~tcm~ 

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

INVOICE ID: 9913332 
DRAW ID: 142 

DATE: Februarv 3.2015 

SALESPERSON: 

MASTATE PD CONTRCT 14/15-MAPD 
CUSTOMER ID: ­

PO#: 
LOCATION : Terms: Net 30 

2014-2015 SERVICE CONTRACT- 9 STATE PD CRIME LAB LOCATIONS 

MONTHLY BILLING FOR: FEBRUARY 2015 

ATTN : KATHERINE WEST 

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE 

$1 ,525.00 

$1 ,525.001 

INTEREST@ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS. 

FEB 1 1 2015 

• • ,;• I' ~~~}J s-
~ 

~1 Dl11 S 
f o-#-a c:;S I b lS Lfr N l 6 / rv9) 

fi.C-lP' p \1 POL ct ':> \0 llj OL(~l LA\\\ 00 Y 



LAN-TEL 
Communications, Inc. 

Invoice 
Date: 2/4/2015 
Invoice No.: 11707 

Bill to : MASS STATE POLICE FORENSIC & 

TECHNOLOGY CENTER 
124 ACTON STREET 

ATTN: KATHERINE WEST 

MAYNARD, MA 01754 

Customer 10: -

Description: Work Order- - Installation 

Terms: 
Item Description 

MOTION SENSOR 

1 MOTION SENSOR @$104.00 = $104.00 
LABOR @$125/HOUR - $125.00 
TOTAL INVOICE = $229.00 

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 

1400 Providence Hwy 
Suite 2000 
Norwood, MA 02062 
(781 )551-8599 

Service at: .:. .. 

Reference: Work Order 

PO Number: 15LANLS10N 
Quantity Unit Price 

FEB 1 1 2015 

Subtotal: 

Sales Tax : 

Total Due: 

-
Amount I 

229.00 

0.00 

229.00 



West, Katherine (POL) 

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Sent: Wednesday, 07, 2015 1:09 PM 
To: West, Katherine 
Cc: Sennott, Mary ( (POL) 
Subject: Extra Motion in the 

Katherine 

The extra Motion sensor was installed in th 

Bruce Cranstouu 
Evidence Control Operations Supervisor 

Evidence Control Unit 
Forensic Services Group - Forensic Support 

Massachusetts State Police CriJne Laboratory 
Office: (413} 205-1875 
Cell: (978) 460-4243 

The preceding email message (h1cluding any attachments) contains information th.at may be confidentiJII, may be protected by the attomey-client or other 
applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public Information. It Is Intended to be conveyed ouly to tbe desigoatcd recipient(s) named above. If you a•·e not 

an Intended reclpicpt of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all copies of itfrQ.m your computer system. Any use, 
dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful. 

1 



------~~~ 
LAN-TEL 
lm~gmting Communication Sy5tcms 

MASS STATE POLICE 
124 ACTON STREET 

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 
1400 Providence Highway 

Suite 2000 
Norwood, MA 02062 

781 .551.8599 Fax 781.551 .8667 
W\WI.Ian-tel.com 

INVOICE 10: 9913283 
DRAW ID: 140 

MSP FORENSIC/TECH CENTER 
MAYNARD, MA 01754 

DATE: December 31.2014 

SALESPERSON: 

CONTRACT ID· CUSTOMER ID: 
tatePolice PO#: 

LOCATION: Terms: Net 30 

WORK PERFORMED FOR CHANGE ORDER #4 FOR - READER AND STRIKES PER 
P0#14-1 080-0SDO 1-000000001 02:8 

AMOUNT DUE $5,842.50 

ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE 

INTEREST@ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS . 

C..c m W'' t ' f'..,q a, 

~ 
pn~ ~ ~ \\r.t\ 15 

JAN 0 7 2015 

·~~·-· '.:-'~·'•' ' ' I 2':'•'' \f'~ 'IJS 

$5,842.501 

, tc"J!I•' \._.A)~ 
('(;i, ~-r .,7~ ~1i ~ Llr N L 5 (p TV 5D 
f f.C-#" p V P 0 l J 5l o I 5 D Ll 3 L tl N 0 0 \ 



West, Katherine (POL) 

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, January 21, 201512:55 PM 
West, Katherine (POL) 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Sennott, Ma~ 
RE: Lan-Tel ~dditional readers 

Categories: Facilities 

Katherine 

Lan-Tel completed the work on today. 

Bruce 

The preceding emglln1es~1111e (Including any utrachmcul$) e~ntains information tllat may be connclenll•l, mfty be pror~cted by the Allomey-cUent or other apJtlknbl~ (lrivlltKea, or 
moy constltvre IIOll·JIUblk lnt~rmurlon. It 1¥ Intended to be conveyed only to the d0$111Uied rtelJtlenl($) 11•med above. lt you nre not Hn Intended rtd11ient or thu mtll~nge, )JltliiC 
notify the $Cncltr by l"t:~lyhtlt to this mCSSAKt und then delete ull copies of it ft'Om your corapurer sy•tem. Any llit, clbstmlnallon, clbilrlbution, ur t•eproduclion of tl1l8 meunue by 

uninttntled recipients is not autborb:td aod Dll)' be unlawful 

From: West, Katherine (POL) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 11:01 AM 
To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Cc: Sennott, Mary (POL,L__ 
Subject: RE: Lan-Tel ---additional readers 

Hi Bruce, 

Thanks so much for the info. We will hold this invoice and not pay it yet. Please just send me an email when the work is 
completed. 

Thanks! 

-- katherine 

Katherine West 
Administrative Officer 
Massachusetts St11te Police Forensic & Technology Center 
124 Acton Street 
Maynard MA 01754 
t: 978-451-3310 I f: 978-451-3320 I c: 978-460-8516 
katherine.west@massmajl.statc.ma.us 

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidentjal, may be protected by 
the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only 
to the designated rccipiet~t(s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by 
replying to this message and then delete aU copies of it ftom your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or 
reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful. 

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 10:58 AM 
To: West, Katherine (PO~ott, Mary (POL) 
Subject: RE: Lan-Tel - - additlonal readers 

Katherine 

1 



Lan-Tel.still needs to complete 

Bruce 

Tho lll·eccding email messnge (lnch•diug 1111y ull&thments) contains information that may be confld~ntlal, may be protected by the ~tlorney·tlient or ot11er applicable prh-lleges, or 
may eonstiture non-public infornt~ation. It is intended to be conveyed only to the dui~:nated recipient(s) named above. H you are nor an Intended redtllenr of thi• naessage, 11leas~ 
notify the seaulcr by J'CJllying to thb nte,otqagt a ltd theo delete all COJiies oflt from your comp .. rer system. Any use, diueminatlon, distribution, or •·ep•·oduction of this mes~•"• by 

' unhllcoded redllitnlllls not authorized and may be unluwful. 

From: West, Katherine (POL) 
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 4:58 PM 
To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL);' Sennott, Mary (POL) 
Subject: Lan-Tel - additional readers 

Hi Bt'Uce & Mary, 

Can you let me know if the attached ~ork for th~dditional Readers was completed, and if so on what date? This 
was placed under PO# 15 LANLS6NSO and a copy of dtc quote is attached. 

Thanks! 

-- katherine 

Katherine West 
Administrative Se.rv.ices Manager 
Massachusetts State Police Forensic & Technology Center 
124 Acton Street 
Maynard MA 01754 
t: 978-451-3310 I f: 978-451-3320 I c: 978-460-8516 
kathcrinc.wcst@massmajl.state,ma.us 

'Ihe preceding cm~Ul message (including at1y attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be p rotected by 
the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information. his intended to be conveyed only 
to the designated rcdpient(s) named above. If you ru:e not an ~tended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by 
replying to this message and then delete aU copies of it from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or 
reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful. 

2 



rnrcgrating Communication Systems 

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 
1400 Providence Highway 

Suite 2000 
Norwood, MA 02062 

781.551.8599 Fax 781.551.8667 
www.lan-tel.com 

INVOICE ID: 9913138 
DRAW ID: 134 

MASS STATE POLICE 
124 ACTON STREET 
MAYNARD, MA 01754 DATE: November 19.2014 

CONTRACT lD: 

LOCATION: 

SALESPERSON: 

CUSTOMERID: IIIIIIII 
PO#: 

Terms: Net 30 

WORK PERFORMED FOR CHANGE ORDER #3 FO~EADER AND STRIKES PER 
P0#14-1080-0SD01 -0SD1 0·000000001 02.14. 

AMOUNT DUE $2.140.00 

ATTN : ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE 

INTEREST@ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS. 

(o'fM\'\ l\ N \ 

~ 
pll'-f) 
(}\\,\\5 

"The (:lqulpmeni, goods (Jr servicas for v~1lchJthiS~ 
oaymem is made "!ere rer:~lvad c)f\ ;l.J .Y L 
ceciifled lS _ __ ~ 

signature datA _ c:l.UL J _L?:.,_ -· 
.Po-tf ( T d. 5 10 15 L 1'11\1 L S ~-' N 50 

PRe it p v POLd s 1o \So q? L t\N ooa. 

$2,140.001 



West, Katherine (POL) 

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, February 04, 2015 2:02 PM 
West, Katherine (POL) 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Sen- (POL); Iwanicki, Richard (POL) 
FW: 2nd Floor Elevator Reader 

l<atherine 

I believe this raps up th~Lan-Tel build out quotes. 

Bruce 

The po·ece\liug emuil m~Slinge (including any t~Uatbmrulll) contains ioformatio11 tbat may be contid~olial, may be protected by the atlorncy-dicnt or othrr applicable privileges, oo· 
mny r.oostitutt non-public information: It Is inttudcd to be tolovtytd only to the designated rcclpicnt(s) n:omrd above. If you n~"<> nolan inlcnd~d recilticnc of this ntrssugr, please 
notify the sender l)y replying to Chis noCS$tlge -n(l then dtlete roll copies of It from your computer ~ystcm. Any usc, disscminution, distribution, or reproduction oflhis messn:c by 

unllllended re~:lpieots is llOI ourhonzcd JlncllflaY be unlawful. 

From: Mark Machesky [mailto:MMachesky@lan-tel.comJ 
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 1:58PM 
To: Cranstoun·, Bruce (POL); Sennott, Mary (POL); Iwanicki, Richard (POL) 
Cc: Miller, J L); Previte, Joseph (POL); West, Katherine (POL) 
Subject: RE: 2nd Floor Elevator Reader 

Elevator is all set I tested for both floors. 

Mark Machesky 
Senior Security Technician 
1400 Providenere Highway 
Norwood, MA 02062 
Office: 617 551 8599 
Cell: 617'212 8944 
Fax: 781 551 8667 
www.lan-tel .com 

-------- Original message -------­
From: "Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)" 
Date:02/04/2015 09:23 (GMT-05:00) 
To: "Sennott, Mary (POL)" , "Iwanicki, Richard (POL)" 
Cc: Mark Machesky , "Miller, Jeremy (POL)'~ , "Previte, Joseph (POL)" , "West, Katherine (POL)" 
Subject;- 2nd Floor Elevator Reader 

Even thou~ not up and running yet, I have added the 2"d Floor elevator reader to all of the appropriate Door 
Groups in-

If you hear of anybody having problems using this reader when it is working, please let me know 

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

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or other 
applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public Information. It Is Intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not 

an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system. Any use, 
. dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authori~ed and may be unlawful. 
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West, Katherine (POL} 

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, February 04, 2015 2:02 PM 
West, Katherine (POL} 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Sen~ (POL); Iwanicki, Richard (POL) 
FW:- 2nd Floor Elevator Reader 

Katherine 

I believe this raps up the - Lan-Tel build out quotes. 

Bruce 

Tht Jl rtt~dln~t ~muil mt,ssoge (lncludhll( any o«ndlmenl$) eonhlins informailon that may '"' eonnd~niiAI, mty be protected by the ltttorltey·tllent oo· 01h ~r applluble JUivlleaol, Ol' 

may l'.unstitute non-public lnform•llon. !tis Intended to be conveyed only to the dtriJlnaltol recipient(•) named •bovt. If you n~ not anlnlcndtd r~clplent nf till~ m~su~c, please 
1111tlf')' thr Stnder by rerJiylng to till~ mcnn&c nnclthcn dtlete ull co pie$ of il from youo· computfr ~y~t~m. Any Uie, dissemination, cllslributlon, o•· reprodutlion of tlol$ mc.sHn~o hy 

unintended rcclpiellt$ I~ unl Anlhorl~ed anti may b~> unlawful. 

From: Mark Machesky [mallto;MMachesky@lan-tel.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 1:58PM 
To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL); Sennott, Mary (POL); Iwanicki, Richard (POL) 
Cc: Miller, Jer~); Previte, Joseph (POL); West, Katherine (POL) 
Subject: RE:--2nd Floor Elevator Reader 

Elevator is all set I tested for both floors. 

Mark Machesky 
Senior Security Technician 
1400 Providence Highw ay 
Norwood, MA 02062 
Office: 617 551 8599 
Cell: 617212 8944 
Fax: 781 551 8667 
www.lan-teJ.com 

------- Original message -------­
From: "Cranstoun., Bruce (POL)" 
Date:02/04/2015 09:23 (GMT-05:00) 
To: "Sennott, Mary (POL)" , "Iwanicki, Richard (POL)" 
Cc: Mark Machesky, "Miller, Jeremy (POL)" , "Previte, Joseph (POL)" , "West, Katherine (POL)" 
Subject: - 2nd Floor Elevator Reader 

Even thou~ not up and running yet, I have added the 2nd Floor elevator reader to all of the appropriate Door 
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

Tbe preceding email message (tncludlng any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or other 
applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information. It is Intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s) named above. If you arc not 

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

Statement of Account 

MASS STATE POLICE 

124 ACTON STREET 

MSP FORENSIC!TECH CENTER 
MAYNARD, MA01754 

Statement of Account as of 2/13/2015 

Invoice Description 

Service Work 

SM11657 Invoice MISC. MISC. 

Date 

01/20/2015 

Service Work Totals: 

14-0246·20 MA STATE PO CONTRCT 14115-MAPD 

9913332 Invoice 02/03/2015 

14-0246-20 MA STATE PO CONTRCT 14/15-MAPO Totals: 

9913138 Invoice 11/19/2014 
9913283 Invoice 12/31/2014 

14-0253-20 ce Totals : 

Statement Totals: 

Charges 

1,223.00 

1,223.00 

1,525.00 

1,525.00 

2,140.00 
5,842.50 
7,982.50 

10,730.50 

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 
1400 Providence Highway 

Suite 2000 
Norwood, MA 02062 

781 .551 .8599 

Finance 
Credits Retainage Charge 

0~ 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

()~-
0.00 0.00 0.00 

-yo-
o\L 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

FEB 1 9 2015 

Current Over 30 Over60 Over90 

2,748.00 5,842.50 2,140.00 

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 2/13/2015 

Over 120 

0.00 0.00 

Outstanding 

Amount 

10,730.50 

Retalnage 
Balance 

0.00 

Page 1 of 1 



Integrating Communication Systems 

MASS STATE POLICE 
124 ACTON STREET 
MAYNARD, MA 01754 

CONTRACT ID: 

LOCATION: 

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 
1400 Providence Highway 

Suite 2000 
Norwood, MA 02062 

781.551 .8599 Fax 781.551 .8667 
www .lan-tel.com 

c.'l'lc q 
~.S:I" i11 
i. ;J5%~ i C} 
,,4~ ~ q 

INVOICE ID: 9913135 
DRAW ID: 134 

DATE: November 19.2014 

SALESPERSON: 

CUSTOMERID: IIIIIIII 
PO#: 

Terms: Net 30 

~RMED FOR THE INSTALLAnON OF ACCESS CONTROL AND INTRUSION SYSTEM FOR 
..._AND FACILITIES PER P0#14-108Q.OSD01·0SD10·00000001096-2. 

AMOUNT DUE $70,316.00 

ATIN : ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE $70,316.001 

INTEREST @ 1.5% W ILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS. 

PO# c. T J 5 I c 15 LA N L .> j N 5 () 

PR ctt P " Po L ~ s ' o 's o 1s L A N o o 1 



West, Katherine (POL) 

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, January 14, 2015 1:17PM 
West, Katherine (POL); Sennott, Mary (POL) 
Bei~O.!.l....... 
RE:--&- work 

Katherine 

I 

let's use a completion date of 12/1/14 for the original - Expansion quote. 

Bruce 

The Jlr«edlnjl emnll mts~nae (lndudln11nny nrracllnJents) eontalns informarlon that may bu confidutlal, may be prort~ltd by the Rlloroey•tllcot or nlher lllll)licllble prfvlle"es, or 
ntlly CIIMtlrute 1\0II•JlUhll~ fnfoo•nontlon. lr IM lntell!led to be convey~ only to the de.d11nat~ reclpl~nt(l) namtd above. lr you ar•e root nn Intended r~lplcnt ofrhls mes~aac. please 
notlr)' the ~couh• r by o'tJllyfn~,tl() thl~ messnae nnd then delete nil cO tiles of it from your conijluter >)'Stem. Any u•t, dl<scmlnntlon, cll$trlbullon, or reprnducrion of this mes~ngc by 

unintended recipients I~ nell auchorfzed anti mny bt unlawful. 

From: West, Katherine (POL) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 11:02 AM 
To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL); Sennott, Mary (POL) 

Cc: Beln, Jean~ D.-
Subject: RE:---..__work 

Hi Bruce, 

So since the elevator readers are on a separate PO, we are okay to pay the invoice foJ: th~c."'pansioo work? If so, can 
you let me know the date thnt the work was completed? We need that info to pay the invoice. 

Thanks! 

-- katherine 

Katherine West 
Admlnlstrative Officer 
Massachusetts State Police Forensic & Technology Center 
124 Acton Street 
Maynard MA 01754 
t 978-451-3310 I f: 978-451-3320 I c: 978-460-8516 
ka therinc. wes t@massmail. srare.ma.us 

T he preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by 
the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only 
to the designated recipieot(s) named above. lfyou are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by 
replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from yotu compu~er system. Any usc, dissemination, cUstribution, or 
reproduction of tlus message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful. 

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 11:01 AM 
To: West, Katherine (POL); Sennott, Mary (POL) 
Cc: Beln, Jea~ 
Subject: RE: _ &_ work 

Katherine 

1 



Everything has been completed except the Elevator key fob r~ader for the 2nd floor. 

Bruce 

Tbt p•·cccdinll emuil messa11e (including nny nltac:hnltlll!) (Ont•ins informnlion th~t mn)' be confldontlai, mny be prututed by tbe nttorney-dlcnt or othtr QpJllltl•ble privileges, or 
muy eonstiiute non-public informntion. It b intcn.ted to be co•~e)'ed only to the de;lg.wted recirllent(s) named ~bove. If you nre not on int~ndcd recipient of this •l•essnge, Jll~asc 
notify the st·nder by r~IJiyin~:to thi$ me5~Rllt anclthen delete nil COllies of It from your eornpute•· system. Any ust, dlssemlnntlon, distri~ntion, or retwoduction of this n1essn~:e by 

unintended recipients 1.11 not autborl~ed and ro:•y be unlawful. 

From: West, Katherine (POL) 
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 4:48 PM 
To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL); Sennott, Mary (POL) 
Cc: Bein, Jea~ 
Subject: RE:-&~ork 

Hl Bmce, 

Dnless I am missing something, I don't think that the elevator work is pru:t of the- expansion wotk? I checked over 
the quote and don't see any references to the elevator. I am ptetty sur:e tbat work was on PO# 15LANLS6NSO, which was 
for: 

• 2 ncl floor reader & lock h::u:dware 

• Additional .reader the conttol the elevator on the second Ooor 

If the 2nd floor reader was not included on this 
a fc~u~standing on both of these j_obs . 
and--still had some work outstanding relating to the 
work complete now? 

Thanks! 

-· katherine 

Katherine W est 
Administrative Services Manager 
Massachusetts State Police Forensic & Technology Center 
124 Acton Street 
Maynard MA 01754 
t: 978-451-3310 If: 978-451-3320 I c: 978-460-8516 
ka th erjne, wes r@massmail. state. m a,us 

back in November there was still quite 
needed the ;radio back-up installed, 

and a few other areas. Is this 

The pu:eceding emaiU message (including any attachments) contains information that may lbe confidential, may be protected by 
the attorney-client or other appllicable privil~ges, ot may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only 
to the designated recipdent(s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by 
replying to this message 1\nd then delete all copies of it from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, dlistributJion, or 
reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not autlllotized and may be unlawful. 

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2014 3:03PM 
To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL); West, Katherine (POL); Sennott, Mary (POL) 
Cc: Bein, Jean~ 
Subject: RE: - &- work 

Katherine • 

Reviewing the quote for--it looks like the elevator key fob reader is part of this quote. Mark is currently workiog 
on the elevator key fob reader. Once that is complete, I believe all of the work on this quote will be done. 

2 



Bruce 

'fbe preceding email mc5sagc (including any nttachmcnts) conl>tins information that may be confidential, may be protected by the atlurqCy·di~nt or Other nppll~llblt JlrivllelltS, or' 
mny tonstitutc non-public lnforrnnlion. It is intended to be conveyed only to tbe designated t'Ccillitnt(s) nnmed nbov~. J( you Are not an Intended r&l11icnt of this mcNsag~, please 
notify the sender by rclllylng tv this tn~snge nnd then delete all COJlles oflt rrom your comJll•ter sy,tem. Any ~se, dlssernlt•~lloh, dlstrlhutlnn, or reproduction o( this messaac by 

unintended reclllionls Is nvt lluthorl1,ell a11<1 nlPY be unlawful. 

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2014 2:57PM 
To: West, Katherine (POL); Sennott, Mary (POL) 
Cc: Bein, Jean~ 
Subject: RE: - &- work 

Katherine 

Lan-Tel has completed all work i~ They finished the install of the Radio backup. Use a completion date of 
' 12/19/14. ' 

Bruce 

l11e 1•rttedlng emuil mt5s»gc (indutlin(l Any 1111t~chm~nls) tontuins lnformlltion thnt may be ConfidentiAl, muy be protetted l!y the IIUorney•elleol or otlocr ~Pillitablt lll'iVIIrge~, oo· 
muy coostilute non-public lnformntlon. It is intcJ•~ed to be conveyed only to the de~igoated rccipicnt(s) nnmed nbove. If you are not an lntendtd recipient or thl~ mcss&Jl~. please 
notify th;~ scttdeo· by t'Cillylng to this mess11ge nnd then dclcte nil co pit$ of It fo·om your comJlutcr lystem. Any"st, dlssernlnntion, distribution, or •·cprO<Iucrlon or this mcssa11c by 

unlntcllded l'<'clt•lonts Is not nuthol'iud nud mny be uoluwrul. 

From: West, Katherine (POL) 
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2014 3:39PM 
To: Crans~e ~nnott, Mary (POL) 
Subject:--&- work 

Hi Bruce & Mary, 

Can you please confirm that all of the Lan-Tel work was completed for~d the- build-outs on the 
attached two quotes? If so, please confu:m the dl'tte that the work was completed, as we need to pay the lnvoice. 

Thanks! 

-- katherine 

Ka therine West 
Administtative Servkes Manager 
Massachusetts State Police Forensic & Technology Center 
124 Acton Stteet 
Maynard MA 01754 
t: 978-451-3310 I f: 978-451-3320 I c: 978-460-8516 
katherine.west@mas~mai!.state,ma.ps 

The pteceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by 
the attomey-client or other applicable privileges, ot may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only 
to the designated rccipient(s) natned above. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by 
replying to this message and then delete aU copies of it ftom your computer system. Any use, dissemination, dinribution, or 
reproduction of tlhis message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful. 

3 



~~IIIIIIIC::!:::~ ...... 

LAN-TEL 
1 meg rating Communication Systems 

MASS STATE POLICE 
124 ACTON STREET 

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 
1400 Providence Highway 

Suite 2000 
Norwood, MA 02062 

781 .551 .8599 Fax 781 .551 .8667 
www.lan-tel.com 

INVOICE ID: 9913280 
DRAW ID: 140 

MSP FORENSIC/TECH CENTER 
MAYNARD, MA 01754 

DATE: Januarv 2.2015 

SALESPERSON: 

CONTRACT ID: -
MA STATE PD CONTRCT 14/15-MAPD 

CUSTOMER ID:­
PO#: 

LOCATION: 

2014-2015 SERVICE CONTRACT - 9 STATE PO CRIME LAB LOCATIONS 

MONTHLY BILLING FOR : JANUARY 2015 

ATTN: KATHERINE WEST 

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE 

$1 ,526.00 

INTEREST @ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS . 

Terms: Net 30 

po# C.T ~'S10i5 Lr1NL:>I Ni)O 

Pt.(-# P'Jr?{)L~5iD15 Otll LAI\JOO I 

$1 ,525.001 



--Jf!IIIIJ-~---b.... 

LAN-TEL 
Jmcgrating Communication Systems 

MASS STATE POLICE 
124 ACTON STREET 
MAYNARD, MA 01754 

CONTRACT ID: 

LANM TEL Communications, Inc. 
1400 Providence Highway 

Suite 2000 
CJ,'Ifp q Norwood, MA 02062 

781.551.8599 Fax 781.551.8667 
www.lan-tel.com I. 51)/(J ,q 

LJS"/c 'q 
. t1/o aq 

INVOICE ID: 9913137 I 
DRAW ID: 134 

DATE: November 19.2014 

SALESPERSON: 

CUSTOMERID: IIIIIIII 
PO#: 

Terms: Net 30 

WORK PERFORMED FOR CHANGE ORDER #2 FOR- PANEL PER 
P0#14·1 080-0S001-0S01 0-00000000102.5. 

AMOUNT DUE $2,950.00 

ATIN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE 

INTEREST@ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS. 

Pow= c..t Jsto 1s L~N Lslf "'so 
PRl.t4 pvPOLa5\0 1') o1l1 LAN oo3 

$2,95o.ool 



West, Katherine (POL) 

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:19PM 
We~erine (POL); Sennott, Mary (POL) 
RE:- Panel work 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Katherine 

Follow up 
Flagged 

I just spoke with Mark and the estimated completion date for the extra - panel was 10/10/14. 

Bruce 

·rbe fii'<!Cedln~ entail messuKe (indu<linR ~oy ;1111\l'hments) contains luf!>rnl~tlon that mny lie confidential, mny bo prottCied by the &Uorucy-clitnt or othCI' uppllcnble J>rlvlle~:cs, or 
111ay tonuilut~ nOII·Ilnbllc Information. It I$ Intended to be tUin'eytd only to tb~ dUijlnnt~l ~clplent(s) n•med ol)lll't. If you are not nn Intended redpltnl of I his me5liAJie, pltM~e 
nntlfy tile sendu by l"tplyi~lll" thl\ nlessag~ and ll•en deltlc all copies uflt fro111 )Our computer S)'Jtem. Any u;e, di~l<"mlmation, distribution, ur rtJli'Oduuion of this mt,sn~t b)• 

uolnti'Jided rtdpltiiiS Ia nor 1utlloriud ud may be unlowl'ul 

From: West, Katherine (POL) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 11:01 AM 
To: Cranstou~ (POL); Sennott, Mary (POL) 
Subject: RE:- Panel work 

IIi Bruce, 

Thanks, that's very helpful. Can you let me know the date lhat it was completed? We need that info to pay the invoice. 

Thanks! 

-- k:ttbe.rine 

Katherine West 
Admlnistrative Officer 
Massachusetts State Police Forensic & Technology Center 
124 Acton Street 
Maynard MA 01754 
t 978-451-3310 I f: 978-451-3320 I c: 978-460-8516 
k!l(herjne.w~st@massmail,state.ma.us 

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by 
the attomey-cUent or otber applicable p.rivileges, or may constitute non-public information. It is intended tO be conveyed only 
to the designated •·edpient(s) named above. If you are not an intended .tecipient ofthis message, please notify the sender by 
replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system. .Any use, dissemination, distribution, or 
reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful. 

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 11:00 AM 
To: West, Kat. (POL); Sennott, Mary (POL) 
Subject: RE: Panel work 

Katherine 

This has been completed 

1 



Bruce 

fbt Jll'Utdlna tntallmb$P&t (indudiu& nny attuhmtors) contains informAtion that may bt conndtntlal, n11y bt protrt tcd b) the ~tllorncy•dienl Or Othtr llf'plleablt prMir&~• or 
tnll) comthute non·t•ubllc: lnformMion. lilt lnlondcd to lit conv~')'td only ro rht dMII!,JIIltffl rtdpiMr(s) namt1l ab<lve. I( yo" ar<! nor an lnltntlcd r«IJIIenr of 1biJ mtsnjle, pltn't 
notify tbc ~ndrr by rc11l) In,~: to thla mt\Jagr and then tl•lete ~II COf>l« of It fr<)fti)Our computer l)'&tem. Any uw:, dl- ntlnntion. dhtoihullon, or reprodulion of tbi.\ m~rua~:c by 

unintended redpientt is oor authori>.cd anrl may bt unlAwful. 

From: West, Katherine (POL) 
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 4:55PM 
To: Sennott, Mary (POL); Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Subject: FW: - Panel work 

Hi Bruce & Mnty, 

J am just t:tying to clean up the Lan-1'e1 invoices. Attached is the quote for the work on thc~anels that was ordered 
under PO# 15 J ./\ Nl...S4NSO. Can you let me know lf chis work was completed and if it is okay to pay? If it was completed, 
can yolcl please le~ me know on whnt date? 

Thanks! 

- katherine 

Katherine West 
Administrative Services Manager 
Massachusetts State Police Forensic & Technology Center 
124 Acton Street 

· Maynard 'MA 01754 
t 978-451-3310 If: 978-451-3320 I c 978-460-8516 
kathcnne.wcs!@ma ~smajl.sta te. m:q1~ 

The preceding email message (including any att('cbments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by 
the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public lnfonnation. It is intended to be conveyed only 
to the designated recipient(s) named above. If you ate not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by 
replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or 
reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful. 

From: West, Katherine (POL) 
Sent= Monday, November 24, 2014 3:53 PM 
To: Crans~ruce (POL); Sennott, Mary (POL) 
Subject:- Panel work 

Hi Bruce & Mary, 

Can )'OU please conf1nn that the Lantel work was completed for the- Panel. I do no t have a copy of the quote, but I 
have attached the invoice. If the work was completed, chen I need to know the date that it was done so that I can pay the 
lOVOJCC. 

Thanks I 

-- katherine 

Katherine West 
Administrative Services Manager 
MassachusettS State Police Forensic & Techn ology Ceote.r 
124 Acton Street 
Maynard MA 01754 
t: 978-451-3310 If: 978-451-3320 I c: 978-460-8516 

2 



~ 

LAN-TEL 
LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 

Communications, Inc. 

Invoice 
Date: 12/23/2014 
Invoice No.: 11539 

1400 Providence Hwy 
Suite 2000 
Norwood,MA 02062 
(781 )551-8599 

Bill to: MASS STATE POLICE 

124 ACTON STREET 

Service at: MA STATE POLICE CRIME LAB 

MSP FORENSIC/TECH CENTER 

MAYNARD. MA 01754 

Customer 10: -

Description: Work Order . Reference: Work Order 

Terms: 
Item 

PO Number: 14-1080-0SD 
Description 

PO #14-1 080-0SDO 1-0SD 10-00000000102:9 

- EQUIP 

12/19 TECH REMOVE~EQUIPMENT 
EVO BAORD FROM SITE AND TRANSPORTED 
SITE. 

Quantity 

READERS, STRIKES, MOTIONS, KEYPADS AND WIRE ALL 
LEFT IN PLACE. 

TOTAL PER QUOTE = $450.00 

DEC 2 6 2014 ..... 

.. • . illi~:, '/4.J :4 IJ.c.J 

1 
-~ 

jl •!,.T .j ' I I 6 ' 'S 
PDff ~; d5tOJ5LANLSf) N5U 

Pile# PVPOL(l5JOI5 Ofl( L.Y1N000. 

Unit Price 

Subtotal: 

Sales Tax: 

Total Due: 

-

/ 

v 

Amount 

450.00 

0.00 

450.00 



December 16, 2014 

~~~ 

LAN-TEL 
lmewati~ Communication Systllll\1 

Commonwealth ofMassachusctts 
Department of State Police 
C/0 John Cronin 
Director of Administrative Services 
124 Acton St. 
Maynard, Ma. 0 I 754 

Re: --Secul'ity equipment removal 

John, 

LAN-Tel is please to provide you with this proposal for the above referenced work under 
tho state contract FAC64 guidelines. The following is a description of work, which will 
apply. 

This proposal is based on information obtained. 

Scope of work: 
Remove existing security and access control equipment from the facility. Provide the 
necessary labor, associated with the following: 

• Remove selected access control equipment from wall areas. 
• Remove selected intrusion equipment from wall area. 

Total cost for abovo work will not exceed. $450.00 

All above mention work will be at the labor rate per state contract PAC64 

Any questions you have please contact me at 781-352-4056 

Tbankyou, 

~~~~ 
John Bartolomucci 

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. • www.lan-tel.com 
1400 Providence Hwy Bldg 2 Ste 2000 Norwood, MA 02062 • Phono: 781.551.8599 Pax: 781.55 I .8667 

Structured Cabling • Security • Telephony • Audio Visual 



West Katherine (POL) 

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 7:52AM 
To: 
Subject: 

W~st, Katherine (P~ Mary (POL) 
RE: Lantel work fo~ 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Katherine 

Follow up 
Flagged 

I can confirm that this was completed on 12/19/14. 

Bt'uce 

The pr'l.'<:tllh.•:.t ~mail nlc.&eae (ioclutlin& nny allatllmenl$) conlain& informnllon lbal may bt eonnde.,lial, may be prolttled by •h• allonll')'·dknl ar ocher applicAble privilege$, or 
may rolulllult non-public infonualion. II ia hlltllded to bt eonve)td only 10 1he dui!;Jllttd n:tif>lttol(s) n11med abo• e. If you ne nolan inltodtcl ttdpicoc of lhb mH111&f, pltli~t 
norify lh~ ltnd~r by ttplylai( IO rhis m~ge and rhen deloit all co pi~ ofit from )Ourconlpu rer &ysrrm. Any un, diucminurion, dislribu liun, or rtproducrion of I hi~ m~e by 

unintended recipients b nol oulhoriled and ntay be unla\\ fnl. 

From: West, Katherine (POL) 
Sent: Friday, January 02, 2015 1:50PM 
To: Sennott, Mary (POL);-Cranstoun Bruce (POL) 
Subject: Lantel work for 

Hi M·\ry & Bruce, 

Can you p lease conl~..rro that Lantcl removed th~cquipment and the - evo board from- on 12/19/14 
and trnnsported them to the site? We have been billed for the work. 

Thanks! 

- katherine 

Katherine West 
Administr'<ltive Officer 
Massachusetts State Police Forensic & Technology Center 
124 Acton Street 
Maynard MA 01754 
t: 978-451-3310 I f: 978-451-3320 I c: 978-460..8516 
kntherinc.wcst@massmail.statc.mn.us 

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by 
the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only 
to the designated tecipient(s) named above. If you ate not lU\ intended recipietn of this mest~agc, please ntotify the sender by 
replying to this .message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system. Any usc, dissemination, distribution, or 
reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized IUld may be unlawful. 

l 



Integrating Communication System::: 

MASS STATE POLICE 
124 ACTON STREET 
MAYNARD, MA 01754 

CONTRACT ID: -

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 
1400 Providence Highway 

Suite 2000 
Norwood, MA 02062 

781.551.8599 Fax 781.551.8667 
www.lan-tel.com 

INVOICE ID: 9913068 
DRAW ID: 133 

DATE: November 3.2014 

SALESPERSON: 

MA STATE PD CONTRCT 14/15-MAPD 
CUSTOMERID: 1111111 

PO#: 
LOCATION: Terms: Net 30 

2014-2015 SERVICE CONTRACT- 9 STATE PD CRIME LAB LOCATIONS 

MONTHLY BILLING FOR: NOVEMBER 2014 $1,525.00 

ATIN: KATHERINE WEST 

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE v $1,525.001 
I 

INTEREST@ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS. 



~-"~--~--.lllno....._ 

LAN-TEL 
Integrating Communication System,;; 

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 
1400 Providence Highway 

Suite 2000 
Norwood. MA 02062 

781 .551 .8599 Fax 781.551.8667 
www.lan-tel.com 

INVOICE ID: 9913136 
DRAW ID: 134 

MASS STATE POLICE 
124 ACTON STREET 
MAYNARD, MA 01754 DATE: November 19.2014 

SALESPERSON: 

CONTRACT ID: CUSTOMER ID: -
PO#: 

LOCATION: Terms: Net 30 

WORK PERFORMED FOR CHANGE ORDER #1 FOR ACCESS CARDS PER 
P0#14-1080-0SD01-0SD10-00000000102.4. 

AMOUNT DUE $4,200.00 

ATTN; ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE 

INTEREST@ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS. 

· tl~e er-<wr.,m ~:~~cds c1 ~!'!rvJ:xl!. '"' .
1

;, ... ; . t 

Dtiyr:mrolr ITlarl'! ,.c;-... ""1'~\i \'')I II 1 ~ J J y 
l)l.)(#jfJQ;j II ~ 

gr u•ea. l 01-l ~/J4 _ 

P O-ff p ( d. S I 0 I 5 L R t--1 L S ! E 0 ) 

p R ( ~ p \1 p () L c) 5 t 0 15 3 31p L A hi 0 0 l 

$4,200.001 

paq~ 

-tot~- · 

I J I I '.> \ I \..\ 



West, Katherine (POL) 

From: Sennott, Mary (POL) 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tuesday, December 02, 2014 11 :00 AM . 
Cranstoun, Bruce (POL); West, Katherine (POL) 
RE: LanTel access cards? 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

It was the 13th 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Detective Lieutenant Mary M. Sennott 
Massachusetts State Police 
Forensic and Teclmology Center 
124 Acton St. 
Maynard, Ma 01754 
978-451-3402 
Fax# 978-451-3301 
mary.sennott@massmail.state.ma.us 

, ... ~.::l~; .j._~ .. ~~~·~: ~~l ,,, 
·'' sTATE'' 

POLICE 

ill 

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by 
the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only 
to the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by 
replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system. Any use, disseminntlon, distribution, or 
reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful. 

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2014 3:58 PM 
To: West, Katherine (POL); Sennott, Mary (POL) 
Subject: RE: LanTel access cards? 

Katherine 

We did receive the access cards. I believe it was on 11/13/14 but I will need to verify the date with the Dlt. She 
received them from John Barts. 

Bruce 

'l'hc f ll'l·e~dinJJcrunit rue~SUJIC (lnchuli n~:uny nthrrhmcnts) corrtnirrs inforn,rtlun thnt may lrc cunMcloutlnl, ruoy lrc protected l,ry the nttom<·y-ellent or other n1Jplicnblc ltrh<ikg•s, or 
mny t•onstitutc Ulltl•flUhllc informatiou. It Is lntcrrclcd to bcconvey•·d only to the dc•ignntcd r·edttient($) narnl'llnbovc. lryouar-c not nn irr tcndNI reci11itut of this nres~n;:c, fllt·a~e 

1 



110tify the •endcr l>y reiJiylng to thi~ mcss11gc Hnd then ~clcte nil cotlics of it from your conltllote•· system. Any use, dissemination, dis tribution, or rejJroduction of this message by 
unintended rcciJlicnts Is 1101 1111thol'izcd and mny be unlnwful. 

From: West, Katherine (POL) 
Sen~: Monday, November 24, 2014 3:55 PM 
To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL); Sennott, Mary (POL) 
Subject: LanTel access cards? 

Hi Bruce & Mary, 

Have you received the access cards from LanTel yet? If so, can you let me know when yoLl received them. 

Sorry to slam you with all of this at once. LanTcl scM aU of these invoices together, a1id there are some large prompt payment 
discounts that we will lose if the work is done and we don't pay the invoices within 9 days. 

'fhanksl 

-- katbedne 

Katherine West 
Administrative Services Manager 
MMsachusetts State Police Forensic & Technology Center 
124 Acton Street 
Maynard MA 01754 
t: 978-451-3310 I £: 978-451-3320 I c: 978-460-8516 
!sat hednc.wcst@massmaiLstatc.ma. us 

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by 
the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only 
to the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by 
replying to this message and then delete aU copies of it from youc computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or 
reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful. 

2 



........ -~~~. 

LAN-TEL 
1 ntcgrating Communication Systems 

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 
1400 Providence Highway 

Suite 2000 
Norwood, MA 02062 

781.551.8599 Fax 781.551 .8667 
www.lan-tel.com 

INVOICE 10 : 9913160 
DRAW 10: 134 

MASS STATE POLICE 
124 ACTON STREET 
MAYNARD, MA 01754 DATE: December 1.2014 

SALESPERSON: 

CONTRACT 10: 
MA STATE PO CONTRCT 14/15-MAPD 

CUSTOMER 10: ­
PO#: 

LOCATION: JVJc Cf 

2014 • 2015 SERVICE CONTRACT· 9 STATE PO CRIME LAB LOCATIONS 

MONTHLY BILLING FOR: DECEMBER 2014 

ATIN : KATHERINE WEST 

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE 

$1 ,525.00 

INTEREST@ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS. 

Terms: Net 30 

I •1•~ --~~.1'}'1'•1:!!~\. ~jllNJZ f. I SE~rvimz fOr Wo1iCh\llt~• 
puymr-~n1 1s •tnd ~~c~ ,·::r.e1vod l111 I ~ 1 \ ~ 

PO~ Cii}S\O\SLANLS IN 50 

PR c~ p v PD L J 5 'o 15 3?Gl L AN oo 1 

$1,525.001 



Communications, Inc. 

Invoice 
Date: 10/22/2014 
Invoice No.: 11093 

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 

1400 Providence Hwy 
Suite 2000 
Norwood, MA 02062 
(781 )551-8599 

Bill to: MASS STATE POLICE 

124 ACTON STREET 

Service at: MASS STATE POLICE CRIME LAB 

MSP FORENSIC/TECHNOLOGY CTR 

ATIN: JEANNE BEIN 

MAYNARD, MA 01754 

Customer 10: -

Description: Work Order- - Installation Reference: Work Order 

Terms: 
Item 

PO Number: 14-1080-0SO 
Description Quantity Unit Price 

P0#14-1 080-0SD01-0SO 1 0-00000000102:2 

INSTALLED- READER AND. LOCK ON. 
DOOR PER APPROVED QUOTE . 
SEE ATTACHED PO 

TOTAL= $1,917.00 

I ,- 2 -? ~'• o'fJ 
I , l' ~-:;e,p; an._: __ , _!._IJ_t'l_ 

·1~ , ql.:lpr.&: 1i, {l>1(Y.J:; 01 serviCG~ mr w: J r.h tht) • 1 
\) 1Wl t'l1 ifi 11 :ack ~ E"rl'ICf"i~tc-d on J P 2dJ- 1'1 

~ 

-
Amount l 

IL' ·•'d: IDJ'*-ctfJ4 
fC># C..\ Qr;"ID IS LAN Lt; ;:{ rJSO 
f' ~CAr P v P 0 L J 5 I 0 15 3 o 3 L 0 r 0 0 YY' 

Subtotal: 1,917.00 

Sales Tax: 0.00 

Total Due: 1,917.00 



Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts 

P.O. Date: 81412014 

Blanket Order Number 

Purchase Order P0-14-1080-0SD01-0SD10-
000000001d2:2 

Organization: Department of State Police 

Vendor Number: 203293 
V LAN-TEL Communications, Inc 
E 
N 
0 
0 
R 

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 
1400'Provldence Highway, Suite 2000 
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

Item# 1 
Class-Item 46·17-00 
46-17-00-00-0000 

Door Addition- SEE attached QUOTE dated 7/23/14 

Quantity Unit Price UOM Discount % Total Discount 
Amt. 

1.00 $ 1,917.00 EA 0.00% $0.00 

s 
H 
I 
p 

T 
0 

Jeanne Bein 
124 Acton Street 

SHOW THIS NUMBER ON ALL 
PACKAGES, INVOICES AND 

SHIPPING PAPERS. 

MSP Forensic & Technology Center 
Maynard, MA 01754 
us 
Email: Jeanne.beln@massmall.state.ma.us 
(978) 451-3309 

.L97.6.L451·3309 

B MAIL INVOICE IN DUPLICATE TO: --.. 
I 
L Jeanne Bein 

L 124 Acton Street 
MSP Forensic & Technology Center 

T 
Maynard, MA 01764 
us 

0 Email: jeanne.baln@massmall.state .ma.us 
(978) 451-3309 

(978) 451-3309 

Payment Terms: 

Shipping Terms: 

Delivery Calendar Day(s) A.R.O.: 0 

Tax Rete Tax Amount Freight Total Cost 

$0.00 $0.00 $ 1,917.00 

TAX: 

FREIGHT: 

TOTAL: 

APPROVED: 

By: Cheri Lee 

Phone#: (508) 820·2148 

BUYER 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$1,917.00 

./ 

1"--



West, Katherine (POL) 

From: Brooks, Nancy (POL) 
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 20141:42 PM 
To: 
Subject: 

Door Is completed. Yayl 

Nancy Wong Brooks 

West, Katherine 
FW: File location 

Forensic Chemistry Section Manager 
59 Horse Pond Road 
Sudbury, MA 01776 
508-358-3142 (phone) 
617-519-7600 (cell) 
508-358-3224 (fax) 

'l'he preceding email message (including nny attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attomey-clienl or oUter applicable 
privileges, or may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipieot(s) n.ll.tlled above. If you are not an intended recipient 
of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this messngc nnd then delete 1111 copies of it from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, diStribution, or 
reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful. 

From: Tatro, Caroline (POL) 
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2014 1:39PM 
To: Cr~nstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Cc: Brooks, Nancy ( · Ellan Albert POL) 
Subject: File location In 

The door Is all set. It has key fob access and the old locking system has been covered up. 
As soon as the file cabinets can be brought to .. from- then we can begin to have a completed file location in 
there. 

Caroline Tatro, Forensic Scientist 
MSP Forensic Services Group 
190 Carando Drive, Springfield, MA 01104 
Ph: (413)205-1817 Fax: {413)205-1802 

Tho preceding email message (including any at1.1lchments) con.talns Information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attcrncy·cllcnt or other 
applicable privileges, or may conStlrutc ooo·public lnformaUon.lt Is intended to be conveyed only to t11e designated reeiplcnt(s) narncd above. If you at·e not 
an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all copies of It from your computer system. Any 
use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction ofthl$ message by unintended rt'Ciplents ls not authorl:ttld and may be unlawful. 

1 



lnr~grating Communication Systems 

MASS STATE POLICE 

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 
1400 Providence Highway 

Suite 2000 
Norwood, MA 02062 

781.551.8599 Fax 781.551.8667 
www.lan-tel.com 

INVOICE ID: 9912987 
DRAW ID: 133 ATIN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

124 ACTON STREET 
MAYNARD, MA 01754 

DATE: October 1.2014 

CONTRACT ID: -
MASTATE PD CONTRCT 14/15-MAPD 

LOCATION: 

SALESPERSON: 

CUSTOMER ID: ­
PO#: 

Terms: Net 30 

2014 -2015 SERVICE CONTRACT- 9 STATE PD CRIME LAB LOCATIONS 

MONTHLY BILLING FOR: OCTOBER 2014 $1,525.00 

ATIN : KATERINE WEST 

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE 

INTEREST@ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS . 

$1 .s2s.oo1 I 



.-:JJIIIIIII'-~~~ .... 

LAN-TEL 
J ntcgrat ing C ontmun ication Sy~tcrns 

MASS STATE POLICE 

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 
1400 Providence Highway 

Suite 2000 
Norwood, MA 02062 

781 .551 .8599 Fax 781.551.8667 
www.lan-tel.com 

INVOICE ID: 9912910 
DRAW ID: 133 ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

124 ACTON STREET 
MAYNARD, MA 01754 

DATE: Seotember 9.2014 

SALESPERSON: 

CONTRACT 10: -
M~ CONTRCT 14/15-MAPD 

CUSTOMERID: IIIIIIII 
PO#: 

LOCATION : 

2014-2015 SERVICE CONTRACT - 9 STATE PD CRIME LAB LOCATIONS 

MONTHLY BILLING FOR: JULY 2014 
AUGUST 2014 
SEPTEMBER 2014 

AMOUNT DUE 

ATTN : KATERINE WEST 

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE 

$1,525.00 
1,525.00 
1,525.00 

$4,575.00 

INTEREST@ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS. 

Terms : Net 30 

SEP 1 2 zag 

~":.~~~~o!l4 

~~ .,. . \PLJty_ 

$4,575.001 I 

PCtt C1 ~ '51 D \ s u\ N L ~ I ,u 'SJ 
f~ P V P 0 L J 5 \l) 15 J '14 l 0 'I 0 C rv" 
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LAN-TEL 
LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 

Communications, Inc. 

1400 Providence Hwy 
Suite 2000 

Invoice 
Norwood, MA 02062 
(781 )551-8599 

Date: 9/10/2014 
Invoice No.: 10853 

Bill to: MASS STATE POLICE 

ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
124 ACTON STREET 

MAYNARD, MA 01754 

Customer ID: -

Service at: 

Description: Work Order - - Repair 

Terms : 

Reference: Work Order 

Item 
PO Number: 

Description Quantity 

SITE CALLED FOR SERVICE ON-
FALSE ALARM AND MULTIPLE MISSING MODULES . 
TECH WAS ABLE TO POWER CYCLE THE MISSING 
MODULES AND GET THEM BACK AND OPERATIONAL . 
SYSTEM TESTED OK. 

9/1 5 HOURS @$165.00/HR (HOLIDAY RATE)= $825.00 

Unit Price 

Subtotal: 

Sales Tax: 

Total Due : 

-
Amount 

825.00 

/ 0.00 

v 825.00 



West, Katherine (POL) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kristen 

Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Monday, September 01 , 2014 9:56 PM 
POL-OL-Maynard Security; Miller, Jeremy (POL); West, Katherine (POL) 

- Alarms 9/1/14 

There were two alarm a~tivat io ns today at the- faci lity. 

The fi rst alarm was at about 1010 hrs from th 
and did not observe any signs of unauthorized 

motion detector. DLt. Fabry responded to the faci lity 
re were no trouble messages in- . 

The second alarm, which occurred at about 1440 hrs came from multiple locations on the 2nd f loor. - showed 
several Line Fault, Bus Failure, AC failure and Missing Module Trouble messages. Due to the Trouble messages I 
responded to th~cillty. When I arrived the key pads were not responding and there were several missing 
module messages. After working with Lan-Tel over the phone I was unable to co rrect the issue. At this time there was a 
missing module and a power failure message and the motion sensors fro. were not showing up in - I called 
Katherine West and received permission to have Lan-Tel come out on an emergency service call. Dlt. Sennott and 
Jeremy w ere also notified. 

After working on the system Lan-Tel believes that the t ransformer for- was starting to go bad and was 
periodically not providing enough power to the EVO board. This lack of power created the bus faults. 
The bus faults cased the EVO board to lock up and become unresponsive and probably caused the motion sensors t o 
lose power causing them to not be seen by the EVO board when it finally sta rted receiving proper power supply. Since 
the EVO board did not see the motion sensors it removed from being active. 

While we were trouble shooting this issue we also noticed that era was not working. Lan-Tel 
was not able to correct this camera and will make another service ca ll early this week to trouble shoot this camera. 

At this time we are not sure why the motion sensor was activated in the- It could have been a precursor to the 
trouble we had later in the day or it may have been unrelated since there were no Trouble messages in-

Bruce Cranstoun 
Evidence Control Operations Supervisor 

Evidence Control Unit 
Forensic Services Group - Forensic Support 

Massacbuselts State Police Crime Laboratoty 
Office: (413) 205-1875 
Cell : (978) 460-4243 

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contnlns Information lhnt may be eonlltlcntial, may bCilrolecJed by the nttorney-cllent or other 
npplicnblc privilege&, or may eonstllule non-public Infor mation. ll is Intended to be conveyed only to the dcsignrt tecl recipient(s) named above. If you nrc not 

an intendtd recipient of this message, plerue notify tbe sender by rtplylnj: to this mcssnge and then tlclrte nil copies ofil from your computer system. Any use, 
dissemination, distr'iburlon, or reproduction of tbis rncS$Bge by unlntcnd~d recipients Is not authorized and wuy be unlawful. 

1 



......-..--~~.........._ .,.JC.# ~ ---.. 

LAN-TEL 

Invoice 

MASS STATE POLICE 
ATIN: BRUCE CRANSTOUN 
124 ACTON STREET 
MAYNARD, MA 01754 

CONTRACT ID: 

LOCATION: 
DDS·MAStatePollce 

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 
1400 Providence Hwy 
Building #2 Suite 2000 
Norwood, MA 02062 
781.551.8599 fax 781-551-8667 

www.lan-tel.coro 

INVOICEID: 
DRAWID: 

DATE: 

SALESPERSON: 

CUSTOMER ID: 
PO#: 

TERMS: 

99127218 
131 
July 1, 2014 

-
NET30 

WORK PERFORMED FOR THE CAMERA ADD, READER AND INTERCOM UPDATE 
PROJECT PER PO#l4-1080-0SD10-00000000102:1 

AMOUNT DUE $1,868.50 

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE 
INTEREST@ 1.6% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS 

JUL 2 4 2014 
IIIYOICe RecQip\: '11110 ----r - -.., 

1,sss.so I 



West, Katherine (POL) 

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, August 29, 2014 9:26 AM 
West, Katherine (POL) 

Cc: Sennott, Mary (POL) 
Subject: RE: message 

Katherine 

This work was completed on Thursday 8/28/14. 

Bruce 

The prccedin~t cmollmessuge (includln~; :ony Rtlllchment$) contains inforrnoltion chat may be confidculin l, m••Y be rrocrcted b)' the &ltorney-rllcnt or other opplicOtble privilc~cs, or 
rnny cort'!tltutc non· jmblic info rmocion. It i~ intended co be conveyed only tO the dC$ignotcd recipient($) named obovr. If you nrc not an Intended r•etipicnt of this mcssuge, jllense 
notify the sender by l'l!lllylng to this mCJisngt• 11 nd then delct~ nll~:o;lics of lt from your computer syStem. Any usc, dis!eminotlon, distribution, or reproduction of this messo~tc by 

unintended recipients Is not authorized :ond may be unlawful. 

From: West, Katherine (POL) 
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2014 8:48 AM 
To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Subject: RE: message 

Hi :Bruce, 

Did you ever confirm if tlus wot·k was completed or not? Lan-Tel is a PPD vendor and we are undet ~lot of heat from fiscal 
to capture every PPD that we can tight now, so if d1e work is completed I need to know on what date so that I can pay the bill 
ASAP. . . 

Th:mksl 

-- katherine 

Katherlne West 
Administrative Services Manager 
Mass·achusetts State Police Forensic & Technology Centec 
124 Acton Street 
Maynard MA 01754 
t: 978-451-3310 If: 978-451-3320 I c: 978-460-8516 
karherine.wr.st@massmail.state,ma.us 

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by 
the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only 
to the designated recipient(s) named above. If you arc not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by 
replying to this message and then delete aU copies of it from your computer syste.m. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or 
reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not au thotized,and m~lY be unlawful. 

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 8:48AM 
To: West, Katherine (POL) 
Subject: RE: message 

I am meeting with Mark tomorrow so I will let you know. Mark has the monitor so I am not sure. He has been trying to 
fix an issue with the video. 

1 



Bruce 

The preceding email mcssogc (lnciudlnl( nny nthtchmcnts) cont:tins lnformoHion thu1 may he conflllentinl, mny be IJrotectcd by the alforncy-clicnt or other lllltllicoblr (trh·il••gc.~. or 
muy con~titutc non-public Information. It is Intended to be conveyed only to the dt lgn;llcd rcclttient(s) named nbove. If you at·e not an intcuded recipient of this messngc, plcnsc 
notify the scndCt' by replying to this messugc nnd theu delete ull cottics of It from your computer system. Any use, disscmittntion, distribution, or re11roduction of this mcss:tt.:c by 

unlrttcndcd recirtlcntS Is notouthorlzcd nne! may be unlnwful. 

From: West, Katherine (POL) 
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 8:42AM 
To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Subject: f\N: message 

Hi Bruce, 

Any update on when we can expect the monitor ins taU to be completed? J have the bill for tl.Us job and I am holding off 
paying it until the work is completed. 

Thanks! 

•• katherine 

Katherine West 
Administrative Sexvices Manager 
Massachusetts State Police Forensic & Technology Center 
124 Acton Street 
~aynard MA 01754 
t: 978-451-3310 I £: 978-451-3320 I c: 978-460-8516 
katherine.west@massmail.state.ma.us 

T he preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by 
the attorney·clicnt or other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public infonnation. It is intended to be conveyed only 
to the'designated recipient(s) ~amed above. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by 
replying to this message and then delete aU copies of it from your compt~ter system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or 
reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful. 

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 4:10PM 
To: West, Katherine (POL) 
Cc: Sennott, Mary (POL); Iwanicki, Richard (POL) 
Subject: FW: message 

FYI 

Bruce 

The IH'eecding cmnilmes,ngc (including nny nttnchments) contains infor·m:lfion that mny be confidential, muy be protected by the :tflorncy-cllent or other RJIJl llenblc prlvilc~:cs, or 
mny eonstihlfc non·1>uhlie lnform;ltion. It Is intended to be conveyed only to tbe de:~i~:nn tecl recipicnl(s) nnmed :tbovc. If you ore not tt n hucnclcd recipient of this mcssngc, ltlcnse 
notify the sender by replying to this mcss:r::e nnd then delete all co1tles of it from your cOIIIItutcr system. Arty usc, disscminntion, distribution, or ref)roduetlon of this mcssngc by 

unintended recipientS Is not nrrthorized an~ may be unlawful. 

From: John Bartolomucci [majlto:jbarts@lan-tel.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 8:09AM 
To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) 
Subject: message 

Hi Bruce, 
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Picked up your message late yesterday and had Kate look at the- portal again for P.O.;s and did not find 
anything there for the State Police. The only current one was last week, this was a- add on for the reader/ 
Intercom. 

As for the second part of the question you had. Yes, the monitor is part of the intercom instal l. I know the monitor has 
not been fully installed yet. Sounds like something being looked into for this install. Mark will take care of It once allis 
OK. 

Hope all is well 

Thanks 

WWW.LAN-TEL.COM 

'John !:)artolomucd 
Diretror ·Security O~visfon 

1400 Pr,ovldence Hlghw.ay, Suite 2000 
Norwood. MA 02062 
Phone: 781.352.4056 
Fax: 781 .551.8667 
Cell. 617.413.7488 

t* P ~oe consl~enhe erwlrermentbef:re prin:fn;; u·fs. &·Mal 
(. _.), REDU:E, RECYCLE, RE ~:SE AND RESTORE 

Tn t~ electro:'lk tmm:;mlsslon 13)' cot~taln k1~nnat1on t'l..'lt Is pnv ~ec, cooflde.11!el 
and exerr.pt frc,m cl,"l.lciO&~.re t. l•,de: Cli:>P ico.l:ole l"'w. If yo·11nre net the lnte.r.cle~l~teelt)&or.. 
p e..~ n!Y. ry m~ hm1eolat& ~J 4!i U$e o• th'o 'rformotion Is slrlcdy prohh:tted. 
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, .. 4~b.-................. , , LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 

LAN-TEL 1400 Providence Hwy 
Building #2 Suite 2000 

Norwood, MA 02062 
781.551.8599 Fax 781-551-8667 

Invoice 

MASS STATE POLICE 
ATTN: BRUCE CRANSTOUN 
124 ACTON STREET 
MAYNARD, MA 01754 

CONTRACT ID: 

LOCATION: 
DDS·MAStatePollce 

www.lao-tel.com 

INVOICE ID: 
DRAW ID: 

DATE: 

SALESPERSON: 

CUSTOMER 10: 
PO#: 

TERMS: 

9912721A 

131 

June 30, 2014 

-
NET30 

WORK PERFORMED FOR THE CAMERA ADD, READER AND INTERCOM UPDATE 
PROJECT PER P0#14·108Q-OSD10-00000000102:1 

AMOUNT DUE $10,237.95 

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE 10,237.95 I 
INTEREST@ 1.6% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 80 DAYS 

'! IVOIC.e Rece;p:: date JUl 2 4 201~.- _ 

"The equipment goon~; or serv1ce~ fo~J~IIlls 
payment is mad were re<..e1ved on_ · fl '-1 
certified ~-'-\l.,._. _ _,~.~~~.,o..~IOI..JI 

;,~;·~~· ~ 5l~t'i N L '? I 5 f f" 
f f_CJit p v p () l :l 5 I 0 llf J.} D ~ 0 ( 0 D \"(\ 

. pf.\ lt ) ~ \ \ J- \ \\,.j 



--~ 
LAN-TEL 
Communications, Inc. 

Statement of Account 

MASS STATE POLICE 
124 ACTON STREET 
MSP FORENSIC/TECH CENTER 
MAYNARD, MA 01754 

Statement of Account as of 1/13/2015 

Invoice Description 

Service Work 

SM11539 Invoice MISC. MISC. 

Date 

12123/2014 

Service Work Totals: 

14-0246-20 MA STATE PO CONTRCT 14/15-MAPD 

9913280 Invoice 01/0212015 

14-0246-20 MA STATE PO CONTRCT 14/15-MAPD Totals: 

14-0253-20 WORC & MAYNARD-MAStatePollce 

9913135 Invoice 1111912014 
9913137 Invoice '? b 1 .. t 11/1912014 
9913138 Invoice · )U (I rnp t: ( 11/19/2014 
9913283 Invoice ~)W N >::l:O 12/31/2014 

14.()253-20- MAStatePollce Totals: 

Statement Totals: 

Charges 

450.00 

450.00 

1,525.00 
1,525.00 

70,316.00 
2,950.00 
2,140.00 
5,842.50 

81,248.50 

83,223.50 

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 
1400 Providence Highway 

Suite 2000 
Norwood. MA 02062 

781 .551 .8599 

Finance 
Credits Retainage Charge 

rtl 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

p1 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

pel 
rvi. 
jVb nr i '''I ·I e I f rt 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

JAN 1 6 2015 

Outstanding Retalnage 
Current Over 30 Over60 Over90 Over 120 Amount Balance 

7,817.50 75,406.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 83,223.50 0.00 

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc. 1/13/2015 Page 1 of 1 




